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Request for setting up of Sixth Central Pay Commission

SHRI HARISH RAWAT (Uttaranchal): Request for setting up of
Sixth Central Pay Commission.

Nsed to avoid telecasting and hoiding Cricket matches-during school
examinations

DR. PRABHA THAKUR (Rajasthan): Need to avoid telecasting and
hotding cricket matches during school examinations.

MR. DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN: Shri C. Ramachandraiah.
Jinterruptions)...  Shri T.8. Bajwa. ...(nterruptions)... Next, Shri Kripal
Parmay. - -

Demand for establishment of an Institute of Medical Sciences on the lines of
AlIMS in Himacha! Pradesh

5HRI  KRIPAL PARBMAR (Himacha! Pradesh): Demand for
establishrnent of an institute of Medical Sciences on the lines of AIIMS in
Himachal Pradesh,

Concern over losses suffered by farmers due to hailstorm

SHRI MOOLCHAND MEENA (Rajasthan): Concern over losses
suifered by farmers of Rajasthan and other States due to hailstorm.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The House is adjourned to meet again

at 2.30 p.m. :

[AW]

Hx

o

House then adjourned for lunch at forty-six minutes past tweive of the
clock. :

The House re-assembied after lunch at thirty minutes past two of the clock,
[MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN in the Chair.}-
PRIVATE MEMBERS' RESOLUTION

Appointment of Commission of Inquiry to probe into land allotments made by
DDA during 1999-2003

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Further discussion on the Resolution
moved by Shri V. Narayanasamy on the 10" December, 2004. Mr. V.
Narayanasamy, has not concluded his speech. He can continue.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY (Pondicherry): Sir, | will speak in Tamil.
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MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Okay.

*SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Mr. Deputy-Chairman, Sir, | rise to
make my points on the Resolution moved by me in respect of land
allotments by DDA during the period 1999 to 2003. ! would request the
hon'ble Minister 10 see as to whether rules and guidelines have been
violated in making such allotments and take appropriate action on the
matter. Sir, we have to look at the fundamental, reasons for which Delhi
Development Authority was set up and how it functioned, particularly during
the said period.The purpose of setting up of this DDA was not only to keep
Dellhi beautiful, but also to take care of the housing needs of the people of
Delhi including the SCs/STs, backward classes, the middle class and the
government servants.lt is also™the duty of DDA to construct shopping
complex, hospitals, schools and other infrastructure facilities. But the million-
dollar question today is whether DDA followed the norms in fulfiling the
intended purpose.

Sir, Delhi is the capital city visited by world leaders and therefore
DDA should take adequate care in providing proper infrastructure facilities.
The basic necessity of housing for the people should be met. But it is
distressing to note that DDA has functioned in gross violation of rules to
favour certain cultural, social and religious organisations, certain political
parties and other associations for building hospitals, schools and so on.
Sir, it is more disturbing that DDA has allotted land during 1999 to 2003 to
some organisations engaged in purely religious pursuit. That is why | have
brought this resolution before this august house so that the hon'ble Minister
may appoint a commission of inquiry to go into the matter.

Mr.Deputy Chairman, Sir, it is worth noting that prime lands have
been allotted this way. It is learnt that over 50,000 families are whiting for
their turn to get accommodation after having registered with DDA. Those
" essential schemes have been put in cold storage and land has been allotted
in violation of rules. Even lands such as Nuzul lands have been allotted for
rates much cheaper than the open market. We see in newspapers almost
daily as to how such lands have been allotted to private people by officials
in autherity. This is highly regrettable.. The lands meant for housing have
been allotted to religious and political organisations for building schools and
hospitals. Even organisations that are non-functional have been allotted land

* English translation of the original speech delivered in Tamil.
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under the garb of cultural and social organisations working for the welfare of
the people. It is mind boggling that land has been allotted on the strengh of
these letters. The hon'ble Minister is well experienced and has headed many
Ministries and Departments. He is also a great administrator. That is why |
invite his kind attention to these facts of violation by DDA. The Yogesh
Chand Committee has submitted an interim report on the matter. Certain
issues discussed in the report have also appeared in the newspapers. It is
learnt from’ the report that 225 allotments were made during the period
beween 1999 and 2003. Out of this, 125 allotments were done for the
Central Government, Delhi Government, Railways and Public Sector
Undertakings. The rest of 100 allotments were done to political parties,
religious and cultural organisation, schools and colleges. When we look at
the aspect of violation of rules in allotment, unfortunately the Committee has
not said anything about some 68 allotments. Prime locations like Rose
Avenue have been allotted to political parties. | do not want to refer to them
by name. They are all in the files and the hon'ble Minister would be aware
of this, When we have a close look_at this, we find that lands worth 80,000
rupees a square yard have been given for Rs. 8000 a square yard. These
allotments were done only 10 benefit those private parties involved.

Sir, there is another angle to this allotment. When land is allotted
for building a hospital, the hospital should provide treatment to the poor.
But this is not the case here. Private educational institutions built on such
lands should give concessions on fees to the poor students. But
unfortunately, these institutions do not give such concessions because,the
allotments were done only to benefit them. What is very distressing is the
fact that the Minister of the time made the decision to allot these lands
against the advice of the Ministry. That is to say, the then Minister had
taken an individual decision to favour some people. | raquest the hon'ble
Minister .0 lay a copy of the report in Parliament so that we get at the
depth of the case. It is not only a case of violation of norms of allotment
but aiso a case of wrong conversion of land for other purposes. These
lands have been converted for building colleges, hospitals and restaurants. it
is surprising to note that the lands have been converted for other purposes
after aliotment and that is also in violation of rules and norms. That is why |
request the hon'ble Minister to take appropriate action on the matter and
also lay the report on the Table of the Houss.

As we discuss the "allotments in violation of rules, we are. also
reminded of big cases of corruption in land allotment involving the Vice
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Chairman of DDA and a judge. There have been middlemen as well in
whose house copies of judgements were found. CBI is also in possession of
telephone conversation of the judge with others. When there were
thousands of applicants requesting allfotment of land, only a few were hand
picked and allotted land violating all rules and norms. | would like know on
what basis they were selected for allotment during the period 1999 to 2003.
The then Minister had signed the files allotting huge tracts of lands worth
500 crore rupees on a single day. | feel only a commission of inquiry will
unearth the truth and those who indulged in violaic1 should be prepared
face the inquiry be it the Minister or some one else, because it is public
property. No individual can take such far-reaching decision. Even Ministers,
whether at the Centre or State, have no such authority. Law applies fo
every one and the Minister is bound by the law. He does not have special
authority. All that a Minister’ can do is to decide wnether to agree to a
proposal sent to him or not. But he has no authorily to reject a
recommendation and make his own decision in violation of rules.

Sir, if the hon'ble Member does not understand. | can speak in
English... (Interruptions)...

SHRIMATI SARLA MAHESHWARI (West Bengal) : You are making
valid points. Please go ahead.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : Sir, | wish to cite a few cases to drive
home my point. One person has been allotted lands for building community
hall in two locations where the general public assemble. But he has
converted it for commercial purpose and he is running banquet hall and
restaurants there. What is the motive behind these allotments? The-
allotment that | am referring to is in favour of one organisation named
‘Classic Banners'. The cost of the land is 2 crore rupees. But those lands
were allotted for a paltry sum of 60,000 rupees each. Does it not amount to
swindling the coffers of the Government. Is it not doling out the DDA land
to prolvate party. | wéuld like to know as to who gave the authority to the
Minister to allot land for constructing a community hall to a private
individual. And then who permitted him to convert the land for some other
use. The hon'ble Members sitting on the other side owe an explanation to

" this. .
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You owe an answer not only in Parliament but also to the people’s
court. Because these lands belong to the people of this country. Nobody
including the Minister has the right to violate the law and make such
allotments. Now it is said that such allotments will be cancelled. But |
would like to tell the hon'ble Minister, this is not enough.. Action should be
taken against those who allotted.the tands. Action should also be taken
against the beneficiaries.

%%Wm(mn wﬁwaﬁgﬁmﬁvﬁ%ﬁnﬂ%m#
&7 aur Bed &7

st . ARravrEE: sueT 39 Wy A TE € T a8 vt B
[THE VICE - CHAIRMAN (SHRIMAT! SARLA MAHESHWARY) in the Chair]

Madam, | am referring to the period between 1998 to 2003 in
particular. The House knows who was the Minister at that time. The vital
question here is how much of money charged lands when the decision to
allot these lands was taken. This can be known only if a commission of
inquiry is set up. This is the reason | am demanding commission of inquiry
into this entire episode. When Government land worth Rs.2 crore is given
for Rs.60,000, we cannot shut our eyes to it. Who will own responsibility for
this huge loss to the exchequer Therefore my demand is not only to
cancel these allotments but also to take action agalnst those responsible for
the allotment as also the beneficiaries.

Madam, any conversion of land could be done only after obtaining
the nrior approval of the Government. But in Ladu Sarai there was’ a stretch
of land declared as green belt. That was to serve as green lung of the area
and construction of buildings was prohibited in that area. But construction
of buildings was allowed on that green bslt during the petiod between 1999
and 2003. The Minister of the time should own responsibility for this,
together with the Vice-Chairman of DDA and the higher officials who were
responsible for this. Sir, | wish to make an important point. There are
" thousands of middle class people and employees who have been waiting for
more than 10 years for a two-room housing unit after -having deposited
money. We shouid also remember that the population of Delhi has crossed
1 crore 20 lakhs. The lands meant for building houses for them have been
doled out to Sangh Parivar outfits. ....(Interruption)...
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There is hothing to laugh in this. It.is a fact that lands have been
doled. out to Sangh Parivar.

31 AT AR (FArad ue): AREAvr o, o= g3 ¥ 9 wifae
R I &7 .. (FEUF)... I8 99 99 9ifaw, T L (Sme)...

Suarener (sfwelt wverr asafl): so AT Fur B geg, o @ A
R ... (...

1. e wAET SR (TR 29 A, aE e G T & R e A
gie ¥ & | N9 9§ ARMATT d @ § AR IS A T ().

Suaureny (st aver wieadl): R aueY wig a@ em vET ¥
.. (EFF)... FUa gAYl

1. g wEew wrel: few, sy e 5 o off v 1@ ¥ aE e
e 7 ¥ 95T AN wF Y & 95T Y I/ AU g v W ¥ olR
saw! ®7 ¥ & fF orar A e w2 ¥ L (smeur)...

m(m&mw@qﬁ):ﬁqﬁvﬂumﬁﬁﬁaﬁ-mﬁ?vﬁ
W wew A v € 9oy uifr & gt 3 R o @ e o, e deer §

AT e IADT o DAy B sy AR & 99 v ST A9 BT, AYAT.
IR @ BT (). ofl, R o A F e wT

sft ST 1R T (3= Wow): Sfear A AR

IuwaenE (AT ween Aiead)): o, ofywr @ daew 9w @) &
g &

ot SR g i arae wrar # Siferg, Sifdbe siaeft ¥ Fdh
W(Mmﬁﬁwﬁ): Ag-dIe & S D17

*ft wEEor ity @ @Yot sfear H, aﬂﬁm%lsﬁ#mﬁwﬁmﬁ
g wed & AT A ...(FEF)...
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3.00 P.M.

Sy (Rl wRen A d): aw o 49 wigy, A ¥ @S elew Ha
AT 1 wieT, 3T o ogv| e FRTavEn off |

*SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Madam, Vice Chairperson, 27 private
medical colleges have been allotted land. All the 27 medical institutions
~have built multi-storied buildings on the allotted land. If any one goes to
one of these institutions with a heart ailment, he is charged between 3 to 5
lakh rupees. This is all happening because no committee has been set up
to monitor the activities of these beneficiary organisations. DDA is not
monitoring to see whether these organisations and individuals foliow
guidelines under which allotments were made. Because land worth Rs.80
lakh is given for something around Rs. 15,000 to 20,000. This results in
jeopardizing the developmental activities meant for Delhi as planned by the
Centre and the DDA. therefore, | once again appeal to the hon'ble Minister
to look into the violation of rules in allotment of lands during the period
.between 1999 to 2003 and take necessary action on the matter.
..{Interruptions)...

Madam, | know where the shos pinches. Because their party man
was the Minister at that time, they are perturbed. But | am not bothered
because this issue concerns the public and | shall not shy away from my
responsibilty. We are all concermned about the development of Delhi,
whether we are in the treasury bench or on the opposition side. We from
the Congress demand commission of inquiry into this land allotment
episode. | am insisting on this because, it is learnt that lands -worth
Rs.50,000 crore have been allotted to these organizations during a period of
4 years between 1999 and 2003. That is why | say a commission of inquiry
alone will bring out the truth. No matter who is in power we should all
work towards ending such misuse of authority. This matter has gone to the
CBI and also to the courts. It has also gone to people's court. But | want
that the whole truth should come out because the Minister had acted
against the recommendation of the Ministry. The Yogesh Chandra
Committee has mentioned 68 such allotments. This is only tip of the ice
beg. An inquiry will bring more skeletons out of the cupboard.

Madam, there are Government employees in class | to class IV
posts who have been waiting for more than 25 years for government

* English translation of the- original speech delivered in Tamil.
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accommodation. But allotmenis have been done to private organisations
under the garb of cultural and social outfits. Therefore, while requesting the
hon'ble Minister to order a commission of inquiry into the matter, | appeal to
the House to accept my Resolution in order to unezarth the truth.  With
these words | conclude.

aﬂﬂaﬂaw(wm:mm S AR S &

storeft, ageget oiR andvrye W F 9 @l U BT &M # 1 g S
T IEY <) ARF gl B AR @ v & 3R g9 1§ uw e oft sow &
afaR TRIavTaR St B A @ o 82 98 Rt qanw, Ef W g el A
@ w8 ¥ 3R 9 U9 Wigew goiy €, M W we &) ikar 9 Rur
P & AN BN B §9H 9@E <1 £ 9 o5 IL.I¢H Ao 75 a7 g
2, WER IUB TEIESH § TE 99 9 ¢ 9% Uh U dwr € Rwer new
gofery fpar war on aifd Rl & Mafyal @t sraeiy s &1 8o faten o
& | ot el ot qf &, oweT Rem @ Fedl & emR oY &) o) e @ TR
Tt @Y N yrifiear Bl o, S @R sTeH U g, Sue wRal at sifienfow
e 81, BRR §eT U & BIS9l B U@ &H 8| 39 TRE A ARG WRRar 6l
1R B & g 8T &1 e e war anl welEm, § e F e v
P a1 e aY w7 g | o gudl &1 g% sfoe ver & B 8T U o diea
g9 Tar, frd ar W &er unar € & 98T ey st ¥ # AE] #Rar wed, g
el Pregds & wd &4l 95d | 987 & S AT €, 9% $Y VT 99 TR &, UF
AOTE ToRn AT 6 Al warEE ot @R ) swer e A F wdl N fadt of
Rufy & 3¢l wvar 9pd | 59 TE & e 2O SLA T Foan ¥ ol ol ¥
I vy & 5 o 9| v hed ama avr o1, ot s weeiy B B E &%
o & FHU A Gieng 7 YT @it oY, O ywey off T o, SWF 919 I FE FT A9
1§ WET B, 5He! FGR! wi @ ogn 9 & fF e & guet = Rufy 27
wIfF Afew 1 I FRA B oga 48 F7 @ ¥ AT e B =Wwr F
et &7 &7 o8 Wil 8 §| 7€ WeR AR 78 WaHR & 7= F R ame & fr
e § €Y F UF T WHT VSH Y G, a’rmuawmr—hmaﬁvm
IE qr AT BT IET WA BT FE

ST 2010 F B At SrEded v 9 9 B Y ¥ ) 96 BT gE W
w A fivr @) smavasar & oY Sud IR ¥ wnge @ @ wE wes ¥
WRyw g A omawdar & ReenRdl & fav 0 omarfm oRwR o= &1
IraeyEm & R oE ArRFaR O afflines o &, o RT e wrefinT
W 9 ¥ Favred &, ol 8 3 Qo &7 armforT a s §1

WRT 2016 ¥ ANePoF W & RQ f yarg &% 871 &1 3R B 99D U
afl ¥ daet FE B, O B ST iR AE) oY 9Fa & e EwRT T A
Hoigd el 81 ot & | AfT SueT IR I - W AT o €T Singen
Rl grar dew e, O g3 98 anawr & & e 9 @ % wwa § AT we
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Pt § gdl Y o a8 $7 ' E, ) orani AR 8, 99d) oNTR Al i,
;G pHTIRAT BT amarg ot B aRRe # e w wwT §, 25 Wi @ ARk fore
[ATHERY FHARAT BT AT o b A ¥ T 3 e & Rw dr Sy g
TR BT TAT & 3R IS @ g H Iowr § d|r o A mh F R 6 T
rﬁf&mmﬁrﬁﬁﬁm Rraey =1 w9 &1 gifac 97 & Iww oy g1 Al
g3 7 o € F 9w R A o g g <@ ¥ # et A9 ot & wEmw,
WA WER W A 3l ane-wlt HEIY g4 #, R ¥ 39 Ry A 39 yad R 6P,
a1 98 ST B

ARV o 7 91 961 W o AR Iue! dax guN Ay A asdie &
95 A #ff FU AR SR 98T SR & T L (FEur)... dfEE erR #E |
&, ﬁﬁwmgﬁswmm%maﬂ%’qwﬁwffuawm% ST
;Jagﬁﬁawaﬁ,wwmﬁgéﬁ.ﬁrmﬁwm%!

g, 9 oiF o) FEa 90 BWiR vuY Hiex 81, 99aT SR 1800 T
dtew F ¥ R 91, g SHeT TYE FXN, BiE g9 Uy &0, a8 o FE-ge
AT w7 gae foe w1 weehRar o @ afte, o8 fgw & s alRe) srr
ATTHT TR H STHIA ¢ 7, O SiF &, g 39 e R g i fF 10
witrera, 20 witw, 30 wiywa wow 91 ana O v Bl dneT @ 2 Afg)
yoy fEal o o1 onufly 98l €1 Qe FiN-smIma &1 %b, 90 ufyTa v
Yz ouw o ) E ¥, 39 YT R AV N7 ORI T Y W ot el g9 ¥, S9%
T ggr e oy W ol 98 I35 E, O o aui € R gan 9w 3 ok, et
F 9 O ATSAl B T & T R 3 W el oY amufy ¥ ar aw argel 9
@ 15 =, ey 4 7w, 37 aow A R WP gagw &g 8 9w ol 3 W
o=l = A wdl 7

HEIGAl, PV THA, $T @icH a P @ ¥ §, ogf W e
H i @llET Bt e Ad B ) L (=rEEe)...

37 iy &. 4 ([TR WY : IRAT ) SN F urEl L (TEE)...

sfl Xofa ot : Tofta i SRR o1 Ot ey Prere ife B v wve
I IofE il NS YE o o el L (EdE).. o7 B ave @ 9 Pt €, Oy
¥ stmomr &t v ¥ L {(omguE). .. :

Juwares (Tl Oven wRvad) o sk W wEe, e A ¥
(). TR O WS, HUPT AR A e ¥ A e € onut ger aweh
glﬁﬁwmmrmmﬁl ().

it Troltg et @ o TR e o R & o) § gad Sewr f Sar €1 &9
¥ e vl 78w # e amer & A Y oy aaemit st e
=ET o7 SIS B anari aneT iR Wope ¥ AHS )| L (SaEn).
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guvrrege (Tl wRer At - Fuw g AR | L (awr).

sft vofla wpae ;. o9 gdR g9 o ¥ srHEw ¥ @ faar &, o & swer @wr
W T ¥ €, Forer g7 wag wvw 98 wd §) "EEan 209 iy ¥ 4 115
FeeHe A WA Art & 1§ R o 94 goreicw A AW €, S HE
T 68 AT WY URIR ¥ 59 gF weAr @ Ry ™ ¥ .(mewE)... ISR
T Tar gl

iR wfaT SRS (oRTA) ¢ Y FPT O 8 6T B

oft voflT gt @ TueT A AR SETER T & 29T €1 o g 9IEv,
THelis Y & &) &7

sft qEdR &. g1 : TUF T o ARETEER off o g% &, s @
figrm? He has mentioned these before you. So, his marks have gone up in
the eyes of the High Command.

s} wofle e : g9 oft, gRT A, S 4 A 7 gard, o & s wET €

oft aediY &. g7 : wg g7 gF F .

sft 3rolle Yot oo 8T gar wg! U @ AT @ AEl, S S g

sft TR &. gor: 40 frFie a@ I/ TN, =T ol 10 IR Rdie w
& T

oft U AR © fFol IR Rdie faam)

st ol gt ;e & g & ) awele w=iT g @) ¥, 7w aw Rfie
frar o maREdl a W g ) g ot W) o wia &4 &, & & oo o
ghT | wEgTr, 99 que Surw Art W afge T Remi oRvg, sty worr
Y, HEpfy 9, O AIRTAeH A Fowro v &, Wi Rum wfafy, fEm ard,
v s Qe WA e €7 svd oo qd w5 &, Rrer m # 9 o
IR FfF T wET B e 4 9 § v 7w sfea ot 7 81 A v ww dwe
& Ry Frst & agay, aiueelt 1,818 vuy wfty oot 701 ov ol & Y Rraar
AR BT ¥E 96000 T U¥ TRYTATE YT| AT FATET, $HPT #7 Ve &1 ¢
Sft #1 gwd #1E e & PR TR, ARy & ¥, gdwRmw o § - R
T B Al oY s Aw A agrar @ W@ & - AT 1,713 ot w1 ad ey
WY F @ 7 =M T w, gt 1,818 vuv F W F wRANY WY €Y BT 856
TR WS THA I9E Q@ A € TR, o weire @ & RBege v A ¥ st Y
R wd foen wfify B 5,290 wRAR o o Rrafee s & ) = o9 R
Rraiférs el #T1 ¥ 80,000 TUT &, SO T FUIR I9T 9 & | I ¥ R
# P Afee IT 80,000 TUY TR WA 1< o7 | T&F S WHIE o off <t &, ¥ A
IRTHTH ¥ S &, F 1.554 THe Wi AR 97 F ft A o TRAenT F
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Tl ag +ft 1,818 00 WX W T & W@ ¥ § T |99 S® vE @ YT, 1,818
Uy e @Y @ 9w 5 get Wit @1 YT 55,000 $UY OY WRAR A1 ATl AEE
TR, TOUT TR, A TEVYR US AR g Er A @ 39 G o wieT @
T 3 TRE [ IRA AR = HTeT A 99 IS g Y, 399 IR Hew dHT
g A f&w Art = 1,818 TuT 9y R W€ F gW TR T W AT ARG B
S @ T g9 UER ¥ $0 ISR 1 ¥ $ Hied ¥ e aw #, #ER
AT WER AT ST S &7 WINeT ardl WET W OB atem ¥, § el ' g9
el & fparedan @ @3 Ry T8 &, S9a W Rt ), 57 w & amufy
T8 ¥ IfFT PR ey wad 39 ¥ A IFT N Hg P, Frp e TRT) 25
YT, 10 TWAT, 20 TT, 40 AT, e Ramga amo 317 90 ¥ Ruma at
T8 T TFY, AT FUS-UE A W B Y awe a9 e ey @ @ &7 @
T HE, BIE T BIE o9 @ ' g9 g3 Ree wRa R »EeeT oy 1,258
IR € T Qo e # Rib 682 g ufy ot o F gm 9 ff it oa B
Tffe ¥T 30,000 TUv wfy wRAw A el favg omfy P @ 672 w9
Iy e Afevh § 3,482 vy vfy v A & W ¥ Ry mar owfe wifEe Yo
24,000 ¥UT G FRIT TR o7| fIvg A &=, 1,044 @AW Wew o I8 (Y
¥ 88 @@ TU¥ 9fy U & W ¥ Rar mun sifew Wi aarh ST amem &Y
- gFER HRUT HE T Rl § o o™ §, 70 7 997 7 a8 o 75 B e
T § g ST AIHH T BT - tribal people ¥ srafdiede & o ifeat
F gd o D TR A Fo ISR F I FEY A P W I ¥ AR s F
& o 3T, § Wewdt & oy § o =@veen € 5 $5 R gwe, &89 ue Iue wwd
PO TEE AW, TY WOIE, TP By A fHEeT td Iramdt e off ik 39
et F R S F oM tgd o # o srddie @ 7 N Fraagds
Affe ¥ w ol arelie @ T o), afeT s Rk grfiear & amr w v
oft| R =t F o SRSt BT RRSNT SR on, 99 oy grRifiear &
AER W A Segds H i f T R o gd G5, 96 wew, 9O,
FRIbCY, HUGH, G & g 79 F AT o | 1 H Al 1 A 0 oft, afee
TRIfYEOT & SR X U Y |gds oY oo v F o & 7d R gl @

¥ 99 ) o= &7 emde fad g g ) 3w oY B B & & o waeds
g, T DR e 1 Rew 98 far o w51 &, A o797 # & @R ar @
g1 el @ TR Y qu o 2, afdw g rga d waw @ o ditig) Tgw
T &1 WRT ATETH Y€ HIH g & gq9 08 & &1 1| oo & 3t 9% a8
X TR e g o, oief W EwR w@ewl & fav wgwe of qRea ) g
B A IE T IgT W IR0 AR TH T, TP A A SR WRHR) FHANGT &
fo Fared T | FET O U@ ag dmrn o 3R FE U O durr & f o wigH o
off, a7 BT & W F, 7 Faa UfEa & IR w®, Ifw AT & W T
W e FY T @, o dest F fag § 98 wwsmar 5 9 < Y smavaer AR
THRA | H WREHR § A7 e € 5 59 aded oY 3T xS gl o Sfia o
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FI ARy, ﬁmmﬁﬁmﬁmlmaﬁﬁﬁmﬁaﬁﬁm
FEmW & 9 T Pg e

YR, @.:cﬁ.t,r.aﬂt?ﬁmm, W,mmg,mm
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BT AT W BT GHAT & | &Y 9 F faRefmea Y s wor @ 8, afeT W
q87 &1 Req &, 981 &1 off siFtEolsae 9 am &, 98] il &) off ongd a9 g
%, Su¥ fog 9 9 N TR Y, THY &1 IS AT B Bd T ugarl qEw
UE 9% ST §ar & 5 afSi, .94y o swd 9w afarr e vl
5 q8T o1 SR $B FA BT BY IS, &Y 9T LT g ¥ /T R &
|rr =g 7€l gan, it &1 i E Aar e Y w gonelt &, swd R
P oo 1 98T Tt aHar @ |t g | 39 i R e e 2w agw
TN DT 9 T B FE T, 98T Y a9 Rred A w9 s ¥

¥ oremal ¥ AR & oA a@gm 5 geendofl, e eiR
.ot & e A7 AN I @ g &7 €LEL.T 3 9EET W ) sifreaer
ﬁm?ﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁmﬁﬁ#mﬁsmaﬁﬁwmwﬂaﬁémﬁ

qPEer v & o, wem @ w@fed & oy av mer & fe & e,
i & fmtor & fog, smari siare & foay Rr-wr eewen iR &1 9§99
¥, 77 § wedt Ao w=N A ¥ SrEr wedr €7 9 s Ml & o andes gy
8, 99 W WHR T G @ &, @ { W< I} B W FI? WA & A6
¥ 77 v AgW & W & I 9 99 sy, e 8, AfeT dIr wiww

o wed N w @ €| 9l & U WeR 7 ravE % @ 8, 99M & BT
ﬁ"sﬁma\v#mwrﬂw DT 95T IR T T WP A UF 3T qEd A5
19 3R Agdt 9F AwEgE @ 9 ¥ UF 7 uF 2T |9er "Ex” @5 2, oiR Wea

o ST BT AU diT @R, IFat AU ar demolish &, qﬁm‘ﬂ?ﬁ%ﬁw
BT AT AE? A9 SHS Y wie-ged), srht ol difg, et wivet & fog
AH GC AT Hb, BRI PR T O WF, T AT AR IR F @ wh
IR et Terifre Rt @1 duee BT ¥d | ¥ $9 and & Ay Wl o @
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e o= A g1 AR e & B 3 o S A g a9 P wmiEe s
T |

SHRiI BALBIR K. PUNJ (Uttar Pradesh): Thank you, Madam Vice-
Chairman, ! listened to my two friends with a lot of interest. It is for the
benefit of foreigners who continue t6 dominate our country now. It is for the
benefit of our friends, for our leaders..finterruptions)...

oft oo T W f&D F Qfag A ‘

'shaaé’rx'a)'.tja: WY, TGP IFUS G H et ¥

Suaaree (st wvar avad) © oy dw Y 9 & aw ¥ fow f e
qrer AfAgl

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: | had the benefit of listening to my two
esteemed friends. Mr. Narayanasamy...(Interruptions,)...

=t Tof1 ypae : ARt BT arelr T arft SR e ¥

st gedlt &. o : E9RT O 9§ S Sa¥ T o, B & Il % ue
ET § ... (cHET)....

ot wrofi v - o ¥ g Re @, Ree o ol s
i Yz @6 ([S) : o o HT 5V B Uy seer F are far ¥

Suearean (St v wRvad) | 4o |iEe, o W @y ot S Praee
#w e € v 2= & afag, o F 35 /=0 % Qe

M g @6 wRes AR RER § FR @ o soE g &, wE e
T wew ARAT T gaE B9 are €, ey S9a fer AR . (smar)...

it vrofle et - Rer & anusY = fien 87 RER & aruey 36 HiE feh &
...(STEET)....

Iqawreas (siht aver wkved)) @ & Ao aowt @ Page wen g
& et frum w®n firen, I BYf¥y, anft oY &9 DDA IR ==t o< @ €, Fuar g2
R 91d S|

SHRI BALBIR K., PUNJ: Mr. Narayanasamy is my next door
neighbour and he represents...(Interruptions)...

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHLI (Maharashtra): What could be
the objection to the use of English? What is the harm? ...{interruptions)...
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI SARLA MAHESHWARI) : There is
no objection. Who said, 'objection'? He just requested Punj Sahab to speak
in Hindi. That is all. = wTeT ¥ ag @@, e | g9R W@feT § sredi srgge d
ANIe &, 7 9 | Rl oft W F 9t w@a €

PROF. P.J. KURIAN (Kerala} : The Member is free to speak in
English or Hindi or even Malayalam, whatever is his mother tongue. There
should be no dJirection from the Chair that the Member should speak in a
particular language. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI SARLA MAHESHWARI) : | didn't
say so. PRIT A1EE, HY =R F & N wmwr § a7 & g g9 76 srem &7
b 99 g7 e frar o & 4fy AN o v e, 999 97 amw @ @
ol arw g fR=h & dred O 9gax @rm @i AN S YW e oft o et @
fe=d & ||

ul. ®.o. oRaw : R=h w1 sft o wermew # A g § of S

Sueg (@ weer mvad) | FRIE e, a Y FRwE s,
AgHT WM A &, mwﬁmmﬁ#mlmw#m
78, 9 AT 7 afegm|

PROF. P.J. KURIAN : I will speak in Malayalam.

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: | wish | knew Malayalam. | would have
loved to speak in Malayalam. But, unfortunately, | don't know Maiayalam.
Mr. Narayanasamy represents Pondicherry. Am | correct, Sir, | have been
really touched by the amount of interest and pain he has taken about the
affairs in Dethi. ‘

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Pondicherry is a Union Territory and
Delhi is also a Union Territory.

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: That is right, Sir, ...{(Interruptions)... That
is right. But | wish if Congress Party really wanted to raise the issue of
Delht, they could have put up somebody from Delhi to speak for Delhi.
Maybe, that could have been better. Both, the Mover of the Resolution, Mr.
Narayanasamy and Shri Rajeev Shukla probably who seconded the
.Resoiution, have dwelt at length on the problems of DDA. | entirely agree
with them that DDA is in 2 mess and because the DDA is in a mess,
therefore, Delhi, which is the Capital City, is also in a mess. In fact, the
DDA was basically created rather it succeeded the Delhi Improvement Trust
and its primary job was to decide on the land use, acquire land and ensure
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that the land was developed as per the decided land use. But the way it
happened, the DDA stopped acquiring land. If it acquired tand, it acquired
land at a very slow speed. (t turned itself into a housing board. [t started
maintaining parks in the city, it started building stadia, it started building
over-bridges. So, they did everything except development of land and as a
result you had mushroom of unauthorised colonies in the entire city. At the
moment, half of Delhi stays in unauthorised colonies. Now this is something
which has happened in the tast 50 years, and | entirely, fully endorse what
my esteemed colleague, Rajeev Shukla said about corruption in DDA and
that nothing moves there without money.

Iqaure (iR wRer wved) | YW AEs, e e, § o amre
T @ £ R O F f B aw IR Wi weey @Et sufted a8
safaT # |E A orfgAfY ¥, R w1 g agafr I ¢, O H =1 oF. ww wed
¥ Ry FEM F T HeT A FRad dli & F e amEdt w e

[THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL) in the Chair]

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: So, you have a situation today that a
number of people who are in queue for the DDA houses, that queue has
been lengthening, the quality of the DDA constructed houses is very bad.
Now at least outside Delhi, that is in Gurgaon, Noida, Greater Noida and
other towns of NCR the private builders are active. They are able to offer
competition to DDA. As a result of this in many areas people are not willing
to move, into the DDA houses (a) because the quality of construction and (b)
because the infrastructure is poor, There is no water, there is no _
electricity. in fact, thousands of houses built in Dwarka were not occupied
for years together because there was no water supply and there was no
electricity. Even now | am told that there are many areas in Dwarka which
get water for one hour or two hours in a two or three days time. So, you
put up construction, you invest a lot of money, you build houses, but do
not provide necessary infrastructure and it is a compiete wastage of
money. | wish my colleagues had kept politics out of it. But they did not.
It was obvious from the language of the Resolution, if | read it with your
permission, Sir, it says, "...land area of Delhi was acquired by this Authority
to construct houses, markets, community centres, etc. and to aliot piot to
the people to build their dream houses and land to educational institutions,
hospitals, charitable institutions, etc. At affordable rates, this House notes
with concern that the DDA has not been able to achieve its objectives to
~ provide affordable shelters to the people of Delhi, rather it allotted..” Now,
here comes the operative part and intent of this Resolution. This is the
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operative part, "...valuable land for pittance to some organisations and
persons connected with certain organisations and this House urges upon
the Government to appoint a Commission of Inquiry to probe all the land
allotments made by DDA during 1999-2003 within a time frame." | want to
draw the attention of the House to this time period, 1999-2003. In fact,
when Rajivii was speaking he also said, "efreT @9 & gaarad), oieT A% FHi
TR | 3R RIS S @ @ R diRTe # Ff T 9 oy, 1999 | i #Y
wr? 0000 & 7 seeficd g &, they have done under the Nazrul
land rules formulated by the Government in 1981. Under that rule all these
land allotments have been made to the various organisations for the last 26
years. So if an inquiry has to be conducted why should it be confined
between 1993-20037 Why should it not cover the entire period when the
schools came into operation from 1981-20057 The BJP, as a party, will
welcome any inquiry from 1981 to 2005. But this part inquiry speaks about
the motive, the mala fide intention of this entire exercise by bringing forward
this Resolution. Mr. Chairman Sir, if you look at...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Punjji, it is my Resolution, it is not your
Resolution. When | bring a Resolution ...{Interruptions)...

o) i Yo | AEE-AEAT W, AR IA U Bl i g of oY 6
A A R W F, B g HRa? 98 5@ OrieN) ot 3or s ' B
1T Mo |9 37 I & o B9 S "7 PR T € ...(EUF)... AU 6 Al )
Tl A? AYer FE Hoar @ SR R (I, 6 9 & T8 S
...(TFEm). ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A. K. PATEL): Please allow him to
speak. ...Unterruptions)... Please allow him to speak. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Rajvji, you made vyour point.
...(Interruptions)...Now, that shows the intention. The intention is not to
improve the working of the DDA. We seek an inquiry from 1981 to 2005
because we are interested in improving the working of the DDA, see where
the fault lies. It will fix up all the wrong things which might have been
done. Your intention is not to find fault where it lies. You just want to pick
up a target and hit it and you are not at all interested in improving the
working of the- DDA at all. Secondly, this sort of protest from Shri V.
Narayanasamy and Shri Rajeev Shukla clearly shows there are skeietons in
the cupboard which they are afraid, if inquiries are done from 1981. They
will be exposed. ...(Interruptions)... They will be exposed.

228



[11 March, 2005] - RAJYA SABHA

it U WA IR Rerege @ frar & aF w=aid g 9t e <=
(... R A G, IRFT W | wearg o1 FET S 61 faw vl |

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Therefore, you are crying now. You
should readily accept. Why do you say, 'no, we do not want 1999-2003.
You should say.., ..(Inferruptions)...Why are you getting panicky about
1999-2003. When Rajeevji said six years, were you sleeping?

MR YT "R . AREeRE R, a7 afraid T, wer R E
gAY f @R, Ut W R

st Tofle Yo : 9% O e wud ofl g a s N A
..(Eur)... SRaT, R TTEd fhar gar @ e oY e BRI IOR e
frar, Suwt @A gl

s Guar w@OST | TR UTS-AIE §T a1 oru off R A, A A e &
..(TAUF)... TF 81 | TF Y& & | 3T ST 9 ft Foar-fagr g A

oft IfT T O B q@ F o w v ¥ aifd w7 8

SURATETH (ST, ¢ F. ) : dfewl 7w AR

ahqmam' fa=t & aiferg, fa=dy &) .. (amm)

st St e e ;- aor R=h ¥ gl When the scandal first errupted
in 2003, the then Minister for Urban Development gave a statement, which
was prominently carried in all the newspapers and the media, that all
allotments would be put on the website. This was a statement made by a
Member of your party, who was the Minister for Urban Development. He:
was in power for fifteen months after that statement. Yet, no information
was put on the website regarding all the so-called aliotments made till
2005. Even today if you access the website, you do not find that
informatior.. ...{nterruptions)... You had fourteen months to collect all

information, about ali deals since 1981, and put it on the website. You
could do it. ...(Interruptions)... :

SHR! BALBKIR K. PUNJ: Sir, | would like to remind my friend a
very simple fact that when | say, "1981 to 2005, it surely also includes the
period in which they are interested, that is, 1999-2003. It does not exclude
that. Please understand this. ...0nterruptions)...So0, | am not against the
inquiry of the BJP period. What your apprehension is, if an inquiry ;3 held
from 1981 to 2005, many of your skeletons will be out of the cupboard.
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Sir, another point that was made here was that many of the
allotments were made to the Sangh Farivar  organizations.
...(nterruptions)... No; no, let me complete, Jairamji. You have spoken;
now, let me complete. ...(Interruptions)...No; no. ...(Interruptions)... This is
not fair.

s} G TS | WA FEIRY, IF 39 WHR T wweT 7d g aren
&1 3 g 9 FEV) G I I FE | ().

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A K. PATEL): Balbiri, please go
ahead. ...{nterruptions)... =T IfAEYI

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: So, one of the allegations that was made,
as if it was allegation,.. | would say that | would give full credit to the NDA
Government that when they made these aliotments of the Government iand
at concessional rates, they did not discriminate among the aliottees because
of their political persuasion, because of the character of the organization.
They just went by merit of the organizations and allotted the land. If you
look at the people who had been allotted land, you will find -- | have the
entire list with me -- it is assortment of organizations. And, it definitely
inciludes what they cail as 'organizations of the Sangh Parivar’. You have a
system of ideological and political untouchability practised by the regime in
Delhi in the forty years or fifty years after Independence. Anybody who was
connected with the Sangh Farivar, that person or that organization was
considered as an outcast by the then regime. You cannot expect the NDA
to carry that policy. We discarded that policy. We threw that into the
dustbin and we carried out a policy of allotting land to people on merit, to
organizations  on merit, without ideological considerations, without regional
considerations, without political considerations. Sir, if you look at the land
allotments over the last forty years, you will find the allotments were
confined to the so-called 'secular parivar’. How secular they are, we don't
know. It is best lllustrated by the way in which the land was allotted to the
Rajiv Gandhi Bhawan, which stands in the heart of Delhi, just opposite the
Shashtri Bhawan. | believe there were bungalows of MPs, which used to
stand at that place. They were demolished because the lanc¢ was supposed
to be given for building a bhawan, to house the Congress Headquarters.,
Later on, somehow, some mysterious things happened and the entire thing
was changed. This Bhawan, this fantastic building, probably, must have cost
crores of rupees for construction. This building, which is called the Jawahar
Bhawan, was handed over to a private trust. Who headed the private trust?
How was that done? At what rate was land allotted to the Rajiv Gandhi
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Bhawan? 1 am sure, when the hon. Minister inquires into it, he will take this
House into confidence.

Firstly, at what price was the land given to the Rajiv' Gandhi
Bhawan? Secondly, in whose name was the original allotment made? Who
is the current occupant of that building? Is that building and land being
used for the purpose for which the original allotment was made? If there is
irregularity, "will the hon. Minister assure the House that he will take action
against the concerned people irrespective of their political status and
irrespective of the positions they hold? | do not want know whether the
hon. Minister will be able to do it or not. But it is my fervent appeal to the
hon. Minister that he may look into the matter. Sir, if you look
at..(Interruptions)... )

ft ol ot ¢ 98 O FUE U 9 s o, ow ol o ff aF)
...(TE)...

R qEdR . g1 ; IoTEd HW N B TR DS A i 1 o
€ JTUF A U g g T ... (WINF)... AGFH TN W g IE T

St g¥=x @e : 3w Ad SR, FUE A AE ¥ agd W ant shuwy
A T ¥ 1 ol oy AY AT §, ORT QR 8 WY ... (S|en). ..

Qvﬂaw:mwm*wwqfﬂﬁaﬁﬂi?m(m...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, BJP is the
principal Opposition Party in the country. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : Nobody is denying it
...{Interruptions})...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Even if you want to, you cannot,
...(interruptions)...\We are the only Party...(Interruptions)...Sir, people are
permitted to do daydreaming; you can also daydream. | do not mind it.
Sir, BJP is the only pofitical party; major political party, which, till date, does
not have its own Headquarter, it's own building.in Delhi. We run the office
from a bungalow, which is allotted by the Central Government. Even
political parties like the CPM and the CP! havé headquarters in Delhi. CPI, in
fact, virtually ceased to be a national party because the share of their votes
fell down to a level that they lost recognition as a national party. Even they
have Ajay Bhawan, right in the heart of Delhi, at Rouse Avenue. It was a
land, which was allotted to them, not at market price, but, virtually, at a
throwaway price. CPM has its Head arters at Gole Markg,t'. tis also on a
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land, which was give to them by the Government. Sir, the leaders of the
Congress Party, dead and gone, and those who are alive occupy, virtually,
half of Delhi. If you look at the whole ring road, on what we call the
Yamuna front, you will find that it is covered, virtually, by Samadhis of the
leaders of the Congress Party. ...(nterruptions)... Well, Shri Murarji Desai
was also a Prime Minister, ...(Inferrtptions)... Shri Narasimha Rao was also a
Prime Minister. ...(Interruptions)...

it vofla goet © w7, AT HETAT TE @ e & w@ £ 98t W et off
P TR & ,

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Sir, the entire area runs into 2000 acres.
. (Interruptions)...

st Y= @6 ¢ & el @ & %@ £ AW IRy, HY FT PN I® 87
...(TEETH)... HETHT TR SN # I W | oW V@ & 5 ey ™ w7 w ¥
...(agEenA)...

it voflg ot © @1 3y weTET it @t Wy woemaRr 27 Fr snuet
2Rt TRy g off ¥ a9y ov smuRy & ar ey welas T off @1 Wi oR
arafyr &7

sy o & fedt A wfy wx amafRr = & L (EE)..

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Sir, he is insulting the national
leaders. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL): Please keep quiet.
...(interruptions)...Please allow him to speak. ...(Jnterruptions)... Please go
ahead. ...(Interruptions)...

i ol et © weTeT T, Iong i, de avor fie, wed v W
st gz e & A we amofty i &) ... (sEens)...

THE . VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. AK. PATEL): Please allow him to
speak.

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Mr. Narayanasamy, | can understand your
feelings. | appreciate that and vyou are entitted to worship your
leaders...finterruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Please speak on DDA only.
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SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: | am talking about the land. Even late
Sanjay Gandhi, who never held any political office, has his 'Samadhi’
there...(Interruptions)... ’

TH_E VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL) : Please, please keep
quiet. ...{Interruptions)...

THE MINISTER OF PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS AND THE MINISTER
OF URBAN DEVELOPMENT (SHR!I GHULAM NABI AZAD): it is very sad.
Now, you want to come to this level..{interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: What is this level, Sir? ...{Interruptions)... .

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: You are discussing DDA and you
have come to Sanjay Gandhi, Rajiv Gandhi..(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Definitely, Sir. This country has a right to
know. ...(Interruptions)...Please explain to the country if there could be a
'samadhi’ for late Sanjay Gandhi, then why there could not be a 'samadhi’
for late Narasimha Rao? ...(Interruptions)...Why was Narasimha Rao not
given the land? ...({Interruptions)...

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: Are you discussing DDA or samadhis?
...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A. K. PATEL) : Please speak on the
subject..(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Sir, DDA maintains land, and it.is a
question of land...{Interruptions)...

aﬁvmﬂagaa:ammm.mmﬁr%ﬁwmaﬁq’?

SUTITT (2. T @, ged) | Ay faF weae W # AfeT ... (3gEEmE)...

sft It ot ¢ o FaTRY umt frwE WA ¥ g whe afag?

mmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁ(aﬁﬁmaﬂmmﬁ) :
TA0E0T0 @ ...(=aur)...
it gl &. gor : RRIE 3@ AN ().

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. AK. PATEL): Please no
comments...(Interruptions)... :
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SHRI SU. THIRUNAVUKKARASAR (Madhya Pradesh) : Mr, Vice-
Chairman, Sir, both the Members have spoken. We have listened to them.
Please allow Mr. Punj to speak...(Interruptions)...

3t FIH TR : A A HE TF 9T G ... (F@urE)...

3l Y¥% @6 | AEET, TE TG ol ¥ L (FEAF)... 3T §F SN B
diom SIfRIT1 o.(@EUF)... HEIGY, ARIATETE St W AT k2 & gHT S9aT
g, ' ax @ Reed 78 B, afFT ¥ 9 St @1 g T @ @ F

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Let us discuss DDA.
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL) : Please, no comments.

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, Friday
afternoon is sacred for us. But, | think, deliberate attempts are being made
to suspend this Friday afternoon business and to use it for sort of an official
business. | hope that nobody will interrupt other members. We listened to
Shri Narayanasamy for one hour and Shri Rajeev Shukla for twenty minutes.

SHR! DIPANKAR MUKHERJEE : Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, | would
like to make just one point. As he said very correctly, it is a Private
Members' Resolution that we are discussing. It is not a Government
business. Now, it is Government versus Opposition. K the whole
discussion is restricted to that Resolution, | think, that will do justice to that.

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Mr. Dipankar, | agree with you. Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, | can understand the feelings of my friends on the other
side. | entirely agree that we shouid not bring in the dead...(Interruptions)...

JURATNET (BT, . F. UH) | Y FUAT Feovae W AT

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: All the point that | was trying to make was
that DDA controls land in Delhi, and DDA, in turn, is controlled by the
Ministry of Urban Development. When | said, "if DDA could give land for
building 'samadhis’ of one particular family", then somebody said that they
were leaders and Prime Ministers. This is how | took Mr. Sanjay Gandhi's
neme. | didn't want to take it. Now, recently, late Mr. Narasimha Rao, who
was also Prime Minister for five years, was not aliowed to have ‘samadhi’
at the same place. So, there is a definite angle to it, and DDA does come
sito the picture. After all, what are the criteria under which acres and acres
of land were given to some dead and denied to others? This country has
a right to know as to what are the criteria under which a 'samadhi* was
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allowed to be built for Sanjay Gandhi and Mr. Narasimha Ra¢ was denied
that privilege. That is all. If the Hon. Minister, when he takes up these
issues, says...(Interruptions)... N

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: First of all, this word, 'denied' is totally
wrong. Who told you? Did they approach you? How do you know that he
was denied? How do you know that they wanted...finterruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: His family was very keen...(Interruptions)...

SHRI SURENDRA LATH: The entire country knows it, how they
were denied and they were not permitted. The entire country knows it.

SHR! DIPANKAR MUKHERJEE: Another Resolution on Samadhi can
be brought. ...{Interruptions)... Sir, for this purpose, another Resolution can
be brought. ...fInterruptions)... This Resolution is related to. the aliotment of
land by the DDA. He may say whether he agrees with this Resolution or he
does not agree with this Resolution, and what arrangements can be made,

etc. ...(Interruptions)... A% HU JHSHT AZY | ...(ITH)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, a lot of noise was
made about the pricing of the land. Raijivii quoted a number of figures that
the land was allotted at Rs. 1800 and something, whereas, the market rate
was so much, and, then, of course, as a very public-spirited person, he
argued that there should be rules and regulations to control it that so much
concession is not justified. This is a point of view. And, one can
sympathise with this point of view. But this was not a policy which the
NDA Government evolved. This was a policy, as | mentioned earlier; which
was under the Nazule Land Rule formulated in 1981. The NDA did not
change that rule at all. The NDA Government strictly went by those rules
and made the allotments. In fact, during the six years of the NDA Rule,
which preceded the present UPA Government, the rules were not changed
at all, and eligible applicant organisations were granted land irrespective of
the colour and contents of their ideologies and objectives.

Sir, | will surely welcome an inguiry as Mr. Narayanasamy,'
repeatedly said when he moved a Resolution but with the condition, it
should cover the entire period from 1981 to, say, till date 2005. Thank you,
Sir,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL): Shri Manoj Bhattacharya.
...(Interruptions)... Shri Manoj Bhattacharya. ...{Interruptions)...
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it viofta gpaet : s30T < gaTer Wy SR o e L (SrEEn)...

Mgy e gF O HUE F TEH F Rar m anl L (F@u™)... ' @
PO & TIgH W Ioc g3 o7l ... (HaErH)...

=t v e PR (SR W) ;¢ sfae wRdT Remit aRug &Y sufae £
¥ ¢ 5 3ol gaw oft sud a5 W & & ... (Taum)...

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA (West Bengal) : Is it over? s it
over? Is * is over...{Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Rajeev Shukla is abbreviated as R.S., not
as R.S.S...(Interruptions)...

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA: Balbirji, is it over now?
...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. AK. PATEL): Please go ahead.
...(Interruptions)... g AT ...(FE)...

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA: Should + start, Si?
...(Imterruptions)... Sir, unless they stop, | cannot start?

IUEHTIS (1. ¥ H. @) ¢ &3 W, 3@ 3y ifei ... (@Fqum)...

SHRI MANQJ BHATTACHARYA : | am sure, | will not be
unnecessarily interrupted by these friends of ours. Unfortunately, Sir, 1 must
say, at the very outset, that some of us have developed a peculiar habit of
unnecessary interruptions, and this is not for the healthy functioning of the
pariamentary democracy, | believe. These unnecessary interruptions will
unnecessarily dissuade the very purpose of the House itself. | am sure that
it is not in the interest of either of us who are interrupting and who are
being interrupted. So, | am sure, that our friends on the right hand side will
take the lessons and will dissuade themselves from this sort of unnecessary
interruptions.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. AK. PATEL): Mr. Bhattacharyaji, the
word you have used * is unparliamentary.

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHAYRA: Which one?
ST (BT T. . qH) : MO Aew * |

* Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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4.00 P.M.

SHRI MANQOJ BHA'TTACHARYA: Sir, | just asked them whether
this * is over or not.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A. K. PATEL) : But it is
unparliamentary.

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA: Sir, if it is unparliamentary, please
expunge it. | don't mind.

ST (B0, 0. 6. @) . 9! et R |

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA: | don't mind it. | thought that that
is not being recorded. ...({Interruptions)...However, Sir, | must come back to
the point.

Sir, | was listening with rapt attention and anguish also a very sad
commentary about our premier organisation or premier establishment
institution, namely, ‘Delhi Development Authority’. It was named as Delhi
Development Authority -from Dethi Improvement Trust, DIT to DDA. Sir,
when | roam around the streets of Delhi mostly on foot, sometimes, |
wonder that, perhaps, | am not in India. It is such a beautiful, such a
planned city, with so much of greenery. And then, sometimes | am
reminded of something about Delhi. Earlier it was Delhi, now it is New Delhi.
i am not going into that history now, but it is ‘over a century, Sir. The wealth
of the country used to be accumulated in Delhi and Delhi was constructed.
And this continued, with a gap in between, when the British preferred to
have their capital in Kolkata. Delhi continued to get the patronage of the
rulers of the country. And whatever Delhi is today is certainly with the
patronage of the rulers of the country, whether it be NDA, UPA, or, the
erstwhile Congress Government, or, the United Front Government or any
other government.

| am also convinced on one count. What is the main thrust of the
Resolution of my friend, Mr. Narayanasamy? The thrust is on corruption. The
debate was, who was more corrupt. The debate was to justify my
corruption because you have also indulged in the same corruption. What |
wish to say, Sir, is that unfortunately, over a period of time, corruption has
become a part of our lives, it has become our way of life. It is not only the

* Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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Delhi Development Authority. Most of the institutions, it is very unfortunate
that | have to say, have been corrupted. Corruption has touched its ‘zenith’;
or, is it the 'nadir? Mr. Jairamn Ramesh, | should say, it has touched its nadir
during the last five to six years. Please, don't get agitated unnecessarily.
Corruption has become a part of life, a way of life. Talking about economic
policies, though you talk of the Sangh Parivar, | am sure, even the Sangh
Parivar never endorsed the view that this economic policy should be
pursued so vigorously.

[MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN in the Chair]

Sir, the economic policy that you have pursued so vigorously has
given birth to this sort of corruption. it has touched its nadir. Questions
were raised in the House about what has happened in DDA. { remember
very distinctly, during the last five to six years, questions were raised time
and again. A number of questions were raised and the questions were
raised with specific reference, saying that in such and such case corruption
had taken place, huge amount of corruption has taken place in the
functioning of Delhi Development Authority, and so on. 1 do not doubt the
fact that all flowers have some worms in them. But, Sir, | also did not
imagine that Delhi being such a beautiful city, there would be so many
worms in the Delhi Development Authority. | never had such doubts. But
today | am convinced of one fact after hearing Shri Balbir Punj in particular.
} was getting a little upset when my friends, Shri Rajeev Shukla and Shri
Narayanasamy, were speaking. | was really getting upset and wondering
whether it is really a fact that there is so much corruption in the Dethi
Development Authority. | was really getting anguished and | must say that |
was greatly perturbed. But when | heard Shri Balbir Punj, | was convinced
that, indeed, there was corruption. His very speech has vindicated the
allegations made by Shri Narayanasamy and Shri Rajeev Shukla that there
was rampant corruption during the last five to six years of NDA rule in the
DDA. And why was the present Government hesitating till now? The
Government is in place...(nterruptions)... Please, do not interrupt. 1 had made
a very humble prayer to your side that kindly do not interrupt. Let me
speak. This is a Private Members' discussion. | am not handling the brief of
the ruiing party, nor am | handling a brief of your party. | am handling my
own brief as a private Member. So, let me speak.

13
Sir, | am only asking why the hon. Minister for Urban Development
has been hesitant to institute a Commission of Inquiry for so long. Why was
he waiting for us to discuss this matter? Does he not know, or, is he not
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aware of the fact that there is rampant corruption? | am convinced and |
believe, that the. UPA Government is committed to upholding corruption-free
governance. The UPA Government is committed to uphold the cause of the
common people, as enshrined in the Nationai Common Minimum
Programme. My question to the hon. Minister, through you, Sir, is: why
has he been so hesitant to institute a commission of inquiry for so long? In
these nine months, we could have proved the facts that what has transpired
in the DDA. | don't mind as to who are the beneficiaries. | know that
uitimately, the poor peopie are not the beneficiaries. The poor people, the
ccmiv:on people, the ordinary peopie, the middle-class people, the lower
middle-c'ass people, cannot be the beneficiaries in this set-up. In this
socic-economic set-up, it is impossible. | do not even dream ever that in
this socio-economic and political set-up, the common people, the poor
people, will be the beneficiaries of all the development works that are taking
place in this country. But, my question is that irrespective of the character
of the beneficiaries, why such large-scale corruption has taken place.

Whose money was being misutilised? It was the money of the common
people; it was the money which is mostly extracted from the common
people through indirect taxes. So, my very serious question to the hon.
Minister for Urban Develocpment, my hon. friend, Shri Ghulam Nabi Azad, is
that why he is hesitant to initiate or why he did not order a commission of
enquiry for so long, because he is aware of all these things. He had been
our colleague in this House. He had put questions a number of times. He
~vad heard how the Government fumbled. They had just side-tracked the
questions; they nad side-tracked the answers. So, | expect, at least, as
Manoj Bhattacharya, as a Member of this House, that after the Government,
which was given power by the people, that they will institute a commission
of inquiry immediately to know the truth. Not only in the matter of DDA, but
in other matters also. | have also raised this question in this House as a
Member, that why you are not instituting a commission of inquiry on these
matters. And, this is a very prime matter. | am thankful to Mr.
Narayanasamy for raising this matter. And, Shri Ghulam Nabi Azad must
explain this to us, and he must aiso assure us that he is going to institute a
commission of inquiry forthwith to know the truth, to make the facts known
to us. Sir, now, | come to another point. Sir, Deihi Development Authority,
as it is known to us, or for that matter, any other development authority of
any of the metropolis, like the Kolkata Metropolitan Development Authority,
was created with a very noble intention. These authorities were created to
provide shelter at an affordabie price to the common people, the peopie
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who do not have the affordability to purchase private lands and construct
their houses or construct their shelters. Now, | would like to know from the
hon. Minister that during this long period, right from 1981 -- Yes, | also
agree with Shri Balbir- K. Punj -- till date, let us have a picture of the
situation that how many common people, the people from the lower income
group, the people from the middle income group, have been allotied sheiter
or have been accorded the right to shelter in Delhi by the Delhi
Development Authority. That is a very important point that | would iike to
raise; and, we must know DDA is functioning. A clear picture should
emerge. | am not asking for a White Paper, but a clear picture should
emerge as to how many common people have been the beneficiaries except
those who are having muscie power or money power. Unfortunately, Sir, i
must, once again, share my feeiings with my friends that in this country of
ours, either the money power or the muscle power, or the political power
derived from these two, is recognised. On the other side, the common
people, the poor people, are never recognised. So, | would like the hon.
Minister to give us a clear picture as to how many common people, how
many poor people from the lower income group and middie income group
have been allotted sheiter by the DDA right from its inception till date, If
you have this figure, kindly share that figure with us, so that we can
convince ourseives that DDA is doing a good job. | would not like toc say
that whatever DDA has done is bad. And, Sir, even | .don't belong to
Delhi. | am only a sessional bird. Some friends of mine say that | am a
sessional bird. Whenever there is session, 1 come to Delhi and once the
session is over, | go back to my constituency. Yes, Sir, | belong to West
Bengal and | do have my commitments to the people of West Bengal. | do
go back. But I hear from my friends who are permanent dwellers of Delhi -
- when Mr. Rajeev Shukla was telling that it is a fact, | was also reminded --
that the DDA flats are constructed in such a fashion that it appears there is
a huge amount of corruption that is invaded in the construction itself, in the
process of construction itself, and, that the flats are not conducive at all to
live in. Sewerage problem is a very common complaint that | come across;
the electricity problem, the water problem, these problems are very much
there. Sir, | once again say that Dethi is such a beautiful city. | cannot
convince myself that | live in a Third-World country, or, | live in a less
developed country -- even though glamorcusly it is called advanced
developing country -- when | roam around the city of New Delhi.

But you hurt this beautiful splendour. There are so many sad tales
. that the common people are suffering from, and, to me, the peopls, the
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common people, who constitute the vast majority of this country, they are
most important, and, we must look upon the interest of theirs, we must
commit ourselves and truly commit curselves, not only as a lip service, that
we shall be doing something good. Time and again, | have said that it
should not be only as a lip service. We cannot create a haven for the
common people within these present constraints of the socio-economic
system, within this system of socio-economic political situation. But, at
least, we should do some justice for the common people who constitute the
majority of this country.

Sir, | am also anguished, seriously anguished and shocked to find
that the prime plots in Delhi, and, particularly, New Delhi where the prices of
the plots are very high, where one square yard of land costing Rs. 90,000
has been given to somebody -- for whatever might be the corruption, for
whatever might be the quality of that organisation -- at a cost of Rs. 682
rupees. A plot costing Rs. 80,000 per square yard is being simply gifted at
the rate of Rs. 682 per square yard. This is something astounding.
Whatever might the character of the organisation, | am not going into that
because it has been so and it is nothing new to me.

< During the NDA rule, Sir, a particular parivar has got everything. It
is quite open. | need not say it time and again. This has been said several
times. We have even said that during the course of disinvestment also, the
hotels were given to somebody who was close to the Sangh Parivar. Time
and again, this has been told in this House. This has also been accepted
by them. They have not refused to accept it. But you sell the hotels; hotel
is not my cup of tea. | shall not be going in for a hotel but | shall certainly
stake my claim for a small piot of land. Kindly do not snatch away that plot
of land which was due to me, which | should have got as a common man;
don't snatch it away. Snatch away the hotels; even the industries you have
snatched away and gave to somebody close to the Sangh Parivar. | don't
mind, its okay because industry is not mine, | don't possess any industry.
But | want a small plot of land where | want to dwell in, where | want to live
in, where | want to simply save myself from the rain and the sun, and, you
have fiddled with that.

My allegation is that you have fiddled with:a very small capacity of
the common people, and, you have tried to benefit yourselves. Incidentally,
you cannot be benefited and you have not been benefited. In fact the
history shows that you have not been benefited, you have lost, you have
badly lost. People have rejected you, and, because of these reasons, you
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have been rejected. You have not looked at the horizon. You have not
looked at the people at large, the millions of people who are still languishing
in this country of ours. You have not looked at that horizon where you
could have protected and promoted the interests of those people, and, you
couid have advanced your cause. But, unfortunately, you have lost in
advancing your cause, however wrong your cause may be. But since you
have done.it in this fashion, | believe, Sir, there should be a full-fledged
inquiry, and, the country must know, the people must know as to what has
happened, what has transpired during that time.  Sir, | should not take
much time because | also have to go out to catch the train. | shall
conclude by saying that we have got a chance to speak in detail on the
question of DDA. 1 would like to submit before the hon. Minister that
housing is a serious problem. Housing is a very serious problem; shelter is
a very serious problem. Billions of people are languishing in this country of
ours. t am not, Sir, referring to the redundant population. | am told, |
understand, that 18 to 20 crores of our population are redundant whose
record is not maintained by the Government itself. | am not talking about
them; | am talking about the lower middle class -- the workers, the working
class, the poor peasants, etc. They do not get the proper shelter. Sir, |
must refer to you what has happened in Mumbai only in the recent past. It
is deplorable; | must say it is very sad. It is another sad commentary that
91,000 hutments had been demolished by using bulldozers. Even though it
went against their electoral pledge. It was pledged before the people that till
1.1.1995, it would be regularised; even till 1.1.2000, it would be regularised.
Who were living in those hutments? The people who used to. live in those
hutments are mostly poor. | do not say all of them are poor. But by using
bulidozers, | was being reminded of the incident which took place in Jenin,
2-3 years back, in 2002 by the lIsraeli butchers, | must say. They had
demolished, they had used the bulldozers indiscriminately in Jenin city, killed
people and demolished the houses. In the process, they killed thousands of
people. That is another story. Sir, but what has happened in Mumbai? The
hon. Minister must respond as to what exactly is the housing policy and
how are you going to implement that policy. It is not a rule. Sir,
unfortunately, rules are made to be bent in this country. The rules are
meant to be bent; the rules are meant to be taken advantage of by the
powerful people. By 'powerful’, | mean to say powerful by money, by
possession of money and mostly black-money, surplus money, unaccounted
money, the money that has not been accounted for, for which the people
have not given their income-tax, corporate tax, customs duty, etc. or the
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money or the public meney as NPA. | have alsc referred to this, the Non-
Performing Assets. Crores and crores of rupees are being held by these
people and they are the beneficiaries of this. Kindly tell us as to what
policy, what foolproof policy, you are trying to make so that those people
are not alone benefited, so that they do not get all the prime spots, but the
common people aiso get some advantage in this country of ours. And, Sir,
the new Government, the UPA Government, has been constructed, | must
say constructed, by the common people on the basis of the National
Commoen Minimum Programme where the Government has also pledged to
provide shelter at affordable price to the common people. 8o, Sir, | would
like to ask the hon. Minister that he must come out with an implementable
policy and not only a policy declaration. There have been numerous policy
declarations, but those policies have not been implemented properly. Sir, |
would like to know from the hon. Minister what is an implementable policy
because he is a gentleman with vast knowledge of the entire country. So,
he would be in a position to tell us as to what implementable policy he is
envisaging for developing the shelters of the common people. With these
words, | thank you very much.

st o=t @ RIe ([oRTa) . SuwEfy off, e gwaE w e 9 Pred
7Y, A7 SIS ATl BT FT BRN?  ETSE B A& A7

N a5 g9 @@ =]

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI : Sir, 15 days back, the lots
were drawn and | came at number three. | had proposed a Resolution
expressing the House's concern about the ban on export of foodgrains
which is contrary to the National Common Minimum Programme, contrary to
the advantages, contrary to all economic principles and | was very happy
that | would be able to make my voice heard in this House very shortly on
the first Friday that | get in less than an hour and a half. My name was at
serial no.3, and since one Resolution should not take more than half-an-
hour each, | thought, | should get my turn in less than one-and-a-half hours.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Are you speaking on the Resolution on
DDA?

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI:  Sir, this morning, | got a
telephonic call from the Minister for Agriculture, and he said that my
Resolution is at number 3. But it is not going to .come up for discussion
because the first Resolution is by Mr. V. Narayanasamy.
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SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Do you want to speak on agriculture?

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: Mr. Narayanasamy, you have
taken one hour. You will give me, at least, ten minutes. | listened very
carefully and patiently to what Mr. Narayanasamy said. | am always full of
admiration for Mr. Narayanasamy's performance in the House, and | used to
wonder whether anything can outwit Narayanasamy, and | have found that
Narayanasamy in Tamil can outdo Narayanasamy in English. | congratulate
him. The discussion took place for almost two hours. | don't think my
Resolution is likely to come here, and | was wondering whether there-was
not a deliberate attempt to hijack the Friday afternoon, which is meant for
Private Members' discussions, Private Members' Resolutions and Bills. The
subject, that is put forward, was about the Delhi Development Authority.
Mr. Narayanasamy, | am talking of the Delhi Development Authority. If you
continue to talk with the neighbours, you may not be able to listen to what |
say. | am talking about the Delhi Development Authority. He has started with
the Delhi Development Authority, and he continued to speak on that subject.
But, what | found was that he expanded the scope of what he has
proposed in the Resolution, by including, firstly, the corruption in the
National Capital Territory of Delni, then, his reat purpcse came out, and he
expanded it and made it into a general anti-NDA discussion. | am not here
to support the NDA because, | think, what | have been hearing in this
House for the last seven months that | have been a Member, is the cup
calling the kettle black. If they have done something wrong, and if someone
points out something, then they say, "What did you do during your period?"
That is not the kind of argument in which | want to indulge. If the purpose
was that a Member from that side wanted to propose that there should be
a Resolution, recommending the appointment of a Commission, he could
have ‘easily gone and talked to Shri Ghulam Nabi Azad, and by now, the
Commission would have been appointed, and possibly, the report also
would have come because, we have seen reports of Commissions, where
the Government is interested, coming out pretty fast. By now, we would
have the report with us. But the idea is not to have a Commission. The idea
is merely to score points by blaming each other. They will blame you and
you will blame them. But, what is happening in this game is that half a day
that we get on Friday afternoon, is hijacked for official purposes. Now, the
kind of information that Mr. Narayanasamy used, and the kind of information
that Mr. Rajeev Shukla used, could not have come except from official files,
and | actually saw files coming from the gallery upto here, and | think, all
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the data that he has got, could have been got by him only with a certain
official complicity. ...{Interruptions)...

SHRI JAIRAM RAMESH: It was not from the officials. It has come
in the media.

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: Okay. But, what | saw was
that the file came from that direction. It might have been in the official
gallery, to begin with. | am not saying as to what were the contents of that
file. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD : | am sorry to say that no official file
came from the official gallery. Even it has not come to me,

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAQ JOSHI: No, no. All the data that he
got, could not have come without official complicity.

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: Whatever they have quoted here, for
that, neither is the Ministry nor any officer responsible.

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: All the time when the

discussion was taking place, T® @It & ¥ & o 7g T & W I, § 3@ @
T |

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Joshi, kindly yield for a minute.
¥ wow w3 (o gre gud) ¢ Sweenufy S, el St gAY wenfa wew 1 osw
A B! aF ogawer & & ol Y ara 99 A & aR A 9T o adf Serdt srh
AT S 30A P s T F¥ qFd | 9B, AfRRad ot @1 Ieorw
T™ R, O ey ¥, 3gfie ¥, sefiie § gwer @ ft e mee § oY s
TR wRET Ay § 5 s 9eH @ sl ¥ fefia a3 )| 5 Raid F 7 aner
Ty FifF AThad 3 snua! ¥%e 7 X w3 |

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAQ JOSHL: | ~gree to the withdrawal of
the reference to the Official Gallery. What | said was that the kind of data
that was presented by both Mr. Narayanasamy and Mr. Rajeev Shukla could
not have come éxcept with official complicity...(Interruptions)...

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: How do you know that their data is
correct? It can't be correct also. ...{Inferruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: This is supplied by the Library.
...(Interruptions)... We have got it from the Library. ...{Interruptions)...
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PROF. P.J. KURIAN: This is from the Library. ...{Inferruptions,)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: If you want | will bring it to your
notice. You can see what Mr. Rajeev Shukla and | quoted.
...(Interruptions)... It is from the Library. ...(nterruptions)...

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: It is from the Library. ...fInterruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: . | did not go anywhere.
...(Interruptions)... The hon. Member should not have raised it here.
...(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please sit down,
...(Interruptions)... Please sit down...(Interruptions)...

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: 1t is only passing the buck.
...(Interruptions)... The question is: Where did the Library get it from?
...(Interruptions)...It means that you are alsc passing the buck to the
Library. ...(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, no. ...(Interruptions)...You are
‘entitled to get it. ...Anterruptions)... Just one minute. ...fnterruptions)... Mr.
Kurian, please sit down...(Interruptions)...

it sl e aXie ;. AT e e Raw e o #, afe ang
I e 7@ T 3T E
 SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI That point is not relevant.
...(Interruptions)... That point is not relevant..(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.“:Joshi, as you are aware by now, as
a Member, you can get any information from the LARRDIS.
...(Interruptions)... There is a LARRDIS...(Interruptions)...

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA: His question is whether the
Library has become UTls.

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAC JOSHI: You get the name of the
aliottee. You get the price at which it was given...{Interruptions)...You get
the market price that is going. ...(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY- CHAIRMAN: You should appreciate our Library.
...(Interruptions)...

it St AT aR”te U SwETad FRTEy, AfE 9 de o &, gAg ar
|EY | g g R T T 8yl L ().
246



~

[11 March, 2005] RAJYA SABHA

SHR! SHARAD ANANTRAOC JOSHI: Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir, that
is.not my point. The point that | want to raise is this. Is this a valid use of
a Friday afternoon?

SHRI JAIRAM RAMESH: It is from the Frontline dated August 31-
September 13, 2002 where the names of the allottees, the price they paid
and the market rates are all there...{Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jairam, please take your seat.
...{Interruptions)...

sft sa=<ht o e snﬁvfram, I a1 9g) &, AfpT S9! die ar
! ... (... anwa}a#aﬁﬂﬁ(maﬂm

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHi: Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir, |
seek your protection...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JAIRAM RAMESH: If you want, we wil give it
...{Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Not necessary. ...(Inferruptions)...

SHR! SHARAD ANANTRAQO JOSHI: Mr. Jairam, don't get into the
Well for this. ...{Interruptions)...Don't get into the Well. ...(interruptions)...|
am speaking from my knowledge. ...(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please take vyour seats.
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI; You have to wait and take
your turn. ...(\nterruptions)...The main point that | made is that this is Friday
afternoon which is sacred...{Inferruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Narayanasamy, let him speak,
please.

SHR!I SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: ... particularly, for people who
come from small parties or who are independents. This is the only
opportunity that they get for speaking for some time and making valid
points. if you go on getting Resolutions of this type which are evidently
suited to the purpose of a party and the purpose again is to get somsthing
from the Government, | think, we are not correctly using the Friday
afternoon which is reserved for the Private Members' Business. This is the
main point | wanted to make. | am quite sure that my Resolution which is
at serial No.4 will not come up during this session and | have to wait for the
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next session. The fact is that this Resolution relating to farmers, particularly,
the foodgrains-growing farmers, who are suffering due to the ban on
exports, would not come up before the House, because the Government is
interested in getting some kind of a commission appointed on this subject
to solve their mutual recrimination. Thank you very much.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN : Aadaraniya Deputy Chairman, Sir,...
MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Are you speaking in Malayalam?

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: | am speaking in Malayalam because the
Vice-Chairman earlier told me that | should speak in Malayalam.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You have not given any notice. If you
want to speak in any language other than English and Hindi, you have to
give notice.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: There was an altercation here regarding the
language and somebody said that one should speak in Hindi and ali that.
Then the Vice-Chairman told me that | could speak in Malayalam. That is
why | started speaking in Malayalam. ...{Interruptions)...Do you object to my
speaking in Malayalam? ...(Interruptions)...1s he objecting t0 my speaking in
Malayalam? (Interruptions). Are you advising me to speak in a foreign
language? Do you want me to0 speak in a foreign language?
...(Interruptions)...

4 MR. DEPUTY GHAIRMAN: Mr. Kurian, you can speak in English.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN : Sir, | was listening to all the speeches made
by the hon. Members here. Hon. Shri Sharad Joshi “‘Has concluded his
speech just now. He is a very learned Member. When he stood up, | was
expecting to hear something very important from him because when | heard
him the other day, he made some very tmporignt points. That emanated
some respect for him in, my mind. | tﬂought, at least, he would elevate this
discussion to a higher level. | am soiry to say that instead of speaking on
the subject before the House, he spoke on some other subject. His very
complaint was that somebody was hijacking this august House for some
aother purpose. Sir, he did the very same thing. He has hijacked this
subject and used it for some other subject.

He made some wild allegations not only against the hon. Minister
and hon. Members but also against the officials who cannot speak in the
House and defend themsélves. He is a very clever man. By making one
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allegation, he targeted three sections. Being a senior Member he should
know that allegations should not target the officials because for whatever
the officials do, Ministers are ultimately responsible. So he should not
have targeted the officials. What was his allegation? He said that some
official secret or official information had been passed on to a Member on
this side by the Minister or by the officials. The information which was used
by Shri V. Narayanasamy, which Shri Jairam Ramesh and | asked him to
show us, is here with me, This information is available in the Library for
any hon. Member who wants to have such information. Our Library is one
of the finest libraries in the world. This is one of the best libraries in the
world, Credit goes to all those who worked for it. You please go to the
Library and ask for any information under the sun. They will help you with
whatever they have. Here is a note which Mr. Narayanasamy got-from the
Library. You were asking, "How did you get the names of the allottees and
the details? | am going to quote from Frontline of August 31 which is a
national magazine. So you should be happy because the word 'national’ is
there. Yesterday, there was some discussion about nationalism. It is a
national magazine form the publishers of The Hindu. | am going to quote
from this magazine. A photograph of the former Minister of Urban
Development, Shri Ananth Kumar, is also there. He is a good friend of
mine. | am going to quote from the Frontline.

or. T e gut (O w0 W, TR aR-9R 89 IR F
AR £ @ ) (...
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PROF. P. J. KURIAN: | am going to quote, Sir: "Look at the list
of allotegs. Their affiliations provide ample evidence of the Sangh Parivar's
advantage in the matter of allotments. Some of the BJP and RSS affiliates
who were allotted fand at the Deen Dayal Upadhyay Marg includes the Akhii
Bhartiya Vidyarthi Parishad (ABVP), the student wing of the BJP, the
Bhartiya Mazdoor Sangh (BMS), BJP's labour wing, Sanskriti Bharti, the
cultural wing of the RSk Samarth Shiksha Samiti and the Vidya Bharti...
{interruptions)

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Sir, I am on a point of order.
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MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes. What is your point of order?

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: What are the rules for quoting newspaper
articles? Is the hon. Member willing to authenticate it to be correct and
right? ...(nterruptions)...

PROF. P. J. KURIAN: | am right. With all responsibility, | am
ready to authenticate and place it on the Tabie of the
House. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA: Sir, | may be confused. My
friends on this side have been saying that RSS is not a political
organisation; it is a cultural organisation. Now, what could be the cuitural
organisation of another cultural organisation? That is the point.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is not the point.

PROF. P. J. KURIAN: Then, "the Shiksha Bharati in the education
sector; the Vaish Aggarwal Education Society, headed by Shri Viiaya Goel,
the former Minister of State in the Prime Minister's Office. All these
allotments were made for the stated objective of running education/cultural
organisations®. Sir, | do not want to take more time....{Interruptions)... Hon.
Mr. Punj, will you kindly listen? ...(Interruptions)...Further, in this article, all
the names, the extent of land, the price paid and the market price, etc. are
given. This runs into two or three pages. Therefore, | do not want to
quote further. But ) am requesting you...

sft srg=ft A R . o o ¥, O Y 7 g9 @7 e | @R
IS BI?

PROF. P. J. KURIAN: | never came with this paper. smg @ & ¥
o7 o, gafoe & Ywd € v €1 AT w ot &1 There is a saying in
Malayalam: 'Give a stick and get a beating'. You only gave me the
opportunity to quote. What else can | say? | am giving you the reply.

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: You are always right, Sir,

PROF. P. J. KURIAN: So, you can hear it only with anguish and
agony. | do not want to agonise you more. 8o, | will not quote further.
But please read this article.

sft g 18 | |ET UGT &) ...(=auT)...
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PROF. P. J. KURIAN: Please read it. | also did not read this
article earlier. | thank Mr. Narayanasamy for bringing it to my notice also.
But we should read it and know what had happened in those days.

Sir, corruption, whether it is from this quarter or that quarter, is
something to which we must fight. Are we ready for that? | was listening
to the speeches here. Mr. Narayanasamy has brought a specific Resolution
here. In that Resolution, it is said that there should be an inquiry into certain
allotments made during a particular period. That is the Resolution of Mr.
Narayanasamy. That is the subject before us which is very clear. Mr. Punj,
you were mentioning about the operative part. See the operative part. The
operative part is that 'this House urges upon the Government to appoint q
Commission of Inquiry to probe all the land allotments made by the DDA
during 1989-2003 within a time frame'. Mr. Narayanasamy has brought it
here because he believes -- from the informaticn he has got, with whatever
information available to him -- that there is corruption in these allotments.
Therefore, as a Member of this House, he found it his prime and bounden
duty to bring forward such a Resolution, and he brought it. Mr. Punj, | could
have understood, if you had objected to it. Yes, naturally, you should object
to it, if you believe there is no corruption. Sir, | was listening very carefully
to Mr. Punj because he spoke in English. Had he been speaking in Hindi, |
would not have understood him very well. As he spoke in English, |
understood him better. Had he been speaking in Malayalam, | would have
understood him very well. To the extent | could understood him, he justified
corruption. How did he justify it? His argumen} was thus; because the
Congress people made some allotment for the Jawahar Bhawan etc., all
those allotments are justified. Sir, a veteran learned lawyer of the Supreme
Court, Shri'Fali S. Nariman is present here. On being brought before a
court, if an accused says that he is innocent because there are $o many
other people committing the same crime, that argument will never carry any

weight. Mr. Punj, you should not have brought that argument. By giving that
argument, you have indirectly admitted that there was corruptlon during this
period. Your own argument justifies our demand...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: He directly admits it.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: it is an indirect admission. | don't say that it
is a direction admission. ...(Interruptions)... It is an indirect admission of their
corruption. Therefore, | am requesting the hon. Minister that we want an
inquiry and the BJP is also indirectly admitting that there should be an
inquiry. He further wanted that the scope of the inquiry should be extended.
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That is all. That means, it is the full admission of the corruption of that
pericd. And what is relevant today is the period between 1999-2003. We
have to adopt such a '‘Resolution'. Therefore, | request that if you stick to
what you have said, then, you should also support this Resolution and get it
passed by this House unanimously so that the Government ¢can conduct an
inquiry into it.

Mr. Punj, 1'am pained to say something about what you said. You
will be happy that | am referring to your name again and again. You started
your speech like this. Mr. Narayanasamy is your good friend, as he is my
friend. You said that since Mr. Narayanasamy is from Pondicherry, it would
yhfve been better, if 2 Member from Delthi had spoken on it. What is this
mindset? | am asking this question because the other day, | was listening to
the speeches of the Members from the other side on the Motion of Thanks
on President's Address. | heard the word 'nationalism’ from that side.
...(Interruptions)...| have a lot of respect for it because | believe that
everyone in this country is a nationalist. | was thinking why the word
‘nationalist’ should be brought in it? | didn't speak, so | couid not say that. |
think, everyone is a nationalist. Perhaps, in the mind of some Members,
there is a feeling, there is a doubt about the nationalistic patriotism of
others. But we don't doubt the feeling of nationalism or patriotism of
anybody, including you people. Therefore, the word was not needed
because everybody is nationalist.

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: All | wanted to say was the Congress has
sent three Members from Belhi into Rajya Sabha. It was a reflection on that.
It is good that Mr. Narayanasamy has spoken on it though he is from
Pondicherry. It is good of him that he has taken up the cause of Delhi. But,
definitely, it is a reflection on the three Members who were elected to Rajya
Sabha from Delhi. That is the answer. It is good of my friend, Mr.
Narayanasamy, that he is so concerned about Delhi. ...(Interruptions)...

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: | am only objecting to that mindset.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: It is a Private Member's Business.
There is no question of speaking on this or that. ...(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Narayanasamy, he is saying that you
have shown interest in Delhi and it is good. ...{nterruptions}...

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir, | am saying that |
have objection to that mindset, of discriminating a Member from
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Pondicherry and Delhi. You see, | am from Kerala, | believe, | have every
right to speak about the agonies of people of Jammu and Kashmir or the
North-East or Delhi. When a person is killed in Jammu and Kashmir, as
anybody in Jammu and Kashmir would feel the pain, my heart aiso is
pained. That is the feeling everyone should have. Therefore, Narayanasamy
has every right, as any other Member, to raise this issue.

Secondly, Mr. Punj, | am sorry to quote you again. You said that
the =iy of Yamuna is used for some people, some section of leaders.

SHRI SURENDRA LATH: Sir, his speech is directed towards Punj,
not the House!

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: It is calied Parliamentary debate. | have every
right to reply to the points of the previous speaker. | am doing that. You
speak next, and you reply to me. | will listen to you. ...{Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: | am grateful to you, All | said was | was
gratefui to you for the interest Mr. Narayanasamy has shown in the affairs of
Delhi. | just mentioned the indifference of the people who are elected from
Delhi. They have not raised the Delhi matter. That is all | said. | am happy
that he raised it. | am happy for the interest he has shown. | expressed my
disappointment over the indifference of the Delhi Members...(interruptions)...

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: This is enough. If you have corrected yourself,
| am happy. | will not yield any more. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI! BALBIR K. PUNJ: This is what | said. You misunderstood me.
This is exactly what | said when | spoke. ...{Interruptions)... -

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: Sir, Jawaharlal Nehru, Indira Gandhi, were our
national leaders. Mahatma Gandhi is the Father of our Nation. The hon.
Member should not have mentioned it in such a fashion. That is what |
wanted to say.

Then the hon. Member talked about the intent of the Resolution,
which | have explained already. Mr. Narayanasamy believed that there was
corruption during that period. Therefore, he wants an inquiry. !f you believe
that there is corruption during other periods too, you have every right to
bring forward a Resolution and we will discuss that and there would be
reply. But the Resolution before us is for the period from 1999 to 2003. It is
amply proved that there is corruption in that period.
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Sir, | would like ‘to further my speech. The other day, | heard a very
learned ‘Member, who was the Governor of Reserve Bank of India; he is not
here. | appreciated his speech very much.

He said that over the last couple of years, maybe, he said, 10 or
20 years, there is a decline in our assessment of the vaiue system. He
further said that our concept of right and wrong, which was 20 years before,
is not there today. There is a decline in the assessment of right and
wrong. | fully agree with him. |t is true. Likewise, | would say now having
heard all this discussion and also having seen what is happening and what
happened during the NDA regime of six years, | am forced to say, | am
constrained that our concept or our perception about corruption has also
changed. We have become a kind of society, | would say, a permissive
society. It is okay. We think about corruption like this that if | am corrupt,
he is also corrupt. 'So, what is wrong in it? f my Government is corrupt,
their Government was also corrupt. If previous Government was corrupt,
we can also be corrupt. Such an attitude has developed. Today in our
discussion and from the speeches from the other side, it is evident that
corruption is justified by this kind of argument. We do not agree with that
attitude. We did not do it. We stick to our position. You are free. You
were in Government for six years. | know your Government was trying to
find fault or trying to catch anybody if there was any lapse from our side.
You tried-that. But you did not succeed. Today, coming and saying that
we did it because you also did it, is a lowering or decline of our standards.
I am submitting this point for the consideration of the whole House that we
should have a new approach towards fighting corruption. ...(Interruptions)...
Next point is about private and public land. What is the demarcation?
...{Interruptions)...You kindly remember the two judgements of the Supreme
Court. | would like to remind you about them. One of them was about
allotment of petrol pumps during NDA regime. More than 300 petrol pumps
were allotted on the whims and fancies of a particular Minister without
following any guidelines. The Supreme Court cancelied all of them. | will
also say here about one hon. Minister from our side. He did it according to
the rules as per discretion was allowed to him. The rules were very, very
clear. The Minister has a certain amount of discretion. The Minister used
that discretion. Even with regard to that the Supreme Court ruled that even
for using discretion, there should be some guidelines. That was the
judgement of the Supreme Court. Why did you not take note of this? The
Supreme Court has set a precedent in view of the corruption. We stand far
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away from that “standard. When we listened...(interruptions)...| am not
yielding...{Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: In Jharkhand you are not listening to the

" Supreme Court. ...(Interruptions)... You are not obeying.the Supreme Court.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: You bring a Motion.../interruptions)...| am not
yielding. ...0nterruptions}...| am not criticising you. ...(Interruptions)...| am
saying something in general. ...(Interruptions)...| am not yielding. So, this is
what the Supreme Court has said.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: In Babri Masjid case also, you did not
obey the Supreme Court and there was demolition. The Supreme Court
gave a direction, in spite of that you had demolished the Babri Masjid.

PROF. P. J. KURIAN: Therefore, in allotment of land there should
be some criteria. Firstly, land was allotted without any criteria. Secondly,
nepotism - land was allotted to the kith and kin and the political affiliates.
Thirdly, land was allotted at a very...(Interruptions)... | am not yielding.
...(Interruptions)... | am not yielding. | am explaining to you the corruption
involved. Three points are there. Firstly, there was violation of guideline.
Secondly, allotment was made to the kith and kin and political affiliates.
Thirdly, allotment was made at a very, very low price. Who can justify this?
Therefore, this involves corruption to the tune of crores of rupees. This is a
matter to be inquired into. When Mr. Bhattacharya was asking, | was also
surprised. Why we want a discussion? Why not the hon. Minister order an
inquiry? | am of the view that the hon. Minister should order inquiry. Itis a
fit case for an inquiry by a proper agency and bringing out all the culprits,
whoever it is. This land is of rule of law. Where is the rule of law?

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: In Ranchi. Rule of law is in Ranchi.
PROF. P. J. KURIAN: Do you want me to reply to that?

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is not-the subject here. You
please speak on your subiect.

SHRI SURENDRA LATH: He is talking about rule of law.

PROF. P. J. KURIAN: Your Minister had violated the rule of iaw. |
have evidence. That is why | am saying that. | have evidence. | toid you.
See, it is very, very clear. | will repeat because hon. Member, Smt. Sushma
Swaraj has come. She is a learned and a. senior Member. So | will
repeat. There is evidence that land has been allotted at a very, very low
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price; lower than the market price. That means corruption. If calculated, it
involves corruption to the tune of crores of rupees. Therefore, there should
be an inquiry. That is what | am asking. Then it was mentioned whether
there should be a discussion. Without a discussion, why not an inquiry? -
Without discussion there can be an inquiry;, but discussion will help people
to know. Those who are corrupt should not only be punished but they
should be exposed also. By simply prosecuting them they will not be
exposed before the public. They should be exposed. They should be
exposed. There should be a discussion in this House. Therefore, | thank
and congratulate Mr. Narayanasamy for bringing this subject because he
hes done..

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You have only two more minutes.

PROF. P, J. KURIAN; Only two more minutes! Sir, if | do not
complete my speech, can | continue later?

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You conclude now.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN : | have to reply to all those points that have
been raised by hon. Members here.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You need not reply to all those points.
The Minister will reply to them.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: | have noted their points.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You conclude vyour speech
...(Interruptions)... You are concluding your speech.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: Sir, since it is 5 ¢' clock, can | continue my
speech next week?

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, no. You have to conclude your
speech now. You are not the Mover of the Resolution.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: Sir, the hon. Member has spoken as if we
have said that allotting land to Sangh Parivar is a crime and the Sangh
Parivar is politically untouchable. We are not saying that. That point was
made here very effectively. Is it a crime to allot land to Sangh Parivar?
Certainly not.

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Very good.

256



(11 March, 2005] RAJYA SABHA

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: But it becomes a crime when you allot tand
without observing the prescribed guidelines, when land is allotted at a much
lower price than the existing market price and when it is done only in favour
of Sangh Parivar. When you see the number...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, Mr. Kurian, you have concluded.
PROF. P.J. KURIAN: Sir, | have to make a point.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Further discussion on the Resolution will
continue on 24" March, 2005. Now, | adjourn the House till 11 AM. on
Monday, the 14™ March, 2005. ‘

The House then adjourned at two minutes past five of the clock till eleven of
the clock on Monday, the 14" March, 2005.
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